(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pekup [ warr LR

(Business Entity Name}

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

JUHHHTVRRROIR

300183997713

i
£. DENNARD

|10




fr
f

H
¥

Malave, Erin

Page | of 1

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 3:53 PM

To: 'Matt Gregg'

Subject: RE: CORPCORATION INFO UPDATE

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Matt Gregg [mailto:matt@synergylightingsupply.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 3:37 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: CORPORATION INFO UPDATE

PLEASE UPDATE OUR FEIN NUMBER

SYNERGY LIGHTING, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P10000000425
FEIV/EIN Number ONE

Date Filed 01/04/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

FEIN: 80-0537045
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